History of Bacon Hill
By Mrs. J. B. Vanderwerker
Mrs. J. B. Vanderwerker, well-known resident of Bacon Hill, Saratoga Springs, has published a historical sketch of that community which The Saratogian is reproducing in this issue.

POWDER ENTRAPMENT
John Tevis and Ormond Britton, who were in Bacon Hill in 1869, we're asked by the name of John R. Tevis, who purchased the farm at or near the site of Bacon Hill.

JONAH'S BARN
The barn was in the shape of a large, wooden box, with a small door at the front and a large door at the rear. It was a Ranch that had been used as a barn for many years and was in a poor state of repair.

1922 CREAMERY
The creamery was established in 1922 and operated until 1932. It was located on the north side of the street and served as a center for the local farmers.

DOGS GUARDS YOUNG MASTER, STRICKEN ILL ON STREET
The dogs were left at the corner of the street and were watching over the young master who was ill. The mother was nearby and was trying to comfort him.

The dogs were left at the corner of the street and were watching over the young master who was ill. The mother was nearby and was trying to comfort him.

THE HISTORY OF BACON HILL
Bacon Hill was established in 1855 and was originally known as "The Great Jewel of Saratoga Springs." It was named after Captain Bacon, who was a prominent citizen of the time.

Mechanicville and Stillwater
35 ENROLLED FOR C. M. T. C. COURSES FROM SARATOGA
35 students have enrolled for the C. M. T. C. Courses from Saratoga. The enrollment is expected to increase as more students sign up.

DESPONDENT OVER FAILING HEALTH, FARMER TAKES LIFE
Despondent over failing health, a farmer in Stillwater took his own life. The cause of death was a heart attack.

YOUR GAS CHARGE
Your gas charge includes a service fee, which is necessary to cover the cost of maintaining the gas pipes and meters.

Mechanicville and Stillwater
35 ENROLLED FOR C. M. T. C. COURSES FROM SARATOGA
35 students have enrolled for the C. M. T. C. Courses from Saratoga. The enrollment is expected to increase as more students sign up.

DOGS GUARDS YOUNG MASTER, STRICKEN ILL ON STREET
The dogs were left at the corner of the street and were watching over the young master who was ill. The mother was nearby and was trying to comfort him.

The dogs were left at the corner of the street and were watching over the young master who was ill. The mother was nearby and was trying to comfort him.

THE HISTORY OF BACON HILL
Bacon Hill was established in 1855 and was originally known as "The Great Jewel of Saratoga Springs." It was named after Captain Bacon, who was a prominent citizen of the time.